The Malkin Store .... Dunlop St. Amigari. 1912 ...

A Store stood on the corner of Dunlop and Gilmore Rd. from back in the 1870's. The store was in a small building that faced Gilmore Rd; as at the time Dunlop St. had not been opened. Lani for this St. was given the town by Mr. Curtiss who's farm ran from the river rd. to the Thompson. The first store was operated by William Magwood, and at the time William Anderson had his post office in the building. A Robert Moore took over the post of Post master, and following him, Mr. A.B. Hurrel, who also operated the store. In 1912 when mr. hurrel retired Mr. Talkin took over the store, and the post office. There was a fire in the old store and the Malkins moved the place of business, to the back in what had been the original barn, and from here he operated the store for forty years.

